
CONFIDENTIAL 

FROM: CD KYLE 

PS/SECRETARY OF STATE (L) 

1 DECEMBER 1997 

cc 

PS/Mr Semple 

BELFAST UNITED 

PS/Secretary of State (L&B) 

PS/Mr Murphy (L,B&DFP} 

PS/Lord Dubs (L,DANl&DOE) 

PS/Mr Worthington (L,DENl&DHSS) 

NI Permanent Secretaries 

Mr Steele 

Mr Thomas 

Mr Watkins 

Mr Woods (L&B) 

The Secretary of State has seen your Minister's note of 26 November 

following on from Mr Spence's submission of 24 November and 

Mr McKervill' s reflection of the Secretary of State's comments on "Belfast 

United" in his note of 26 November. 

2. The Secretary of State has commented that she does not think that

this proposed project is particularly "safe" and she agrees with 

Mr Semple's recommendation that no public expenditure under her direct 

control would be expended on the project. 

CD Kyle 

PS/Secretary of State (L) 

Ext: 6461 

1 December 1997 

sds/CDK/Be/fast United/1112 
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